

Notice to post sent to
since May 18th 1900
Viewers notified May 18th
Notice posted at Reservoir
Notice of opening road
sent 4-16-1901

Road No. 170
No. of Case Filed April 18th 1900

GALLATIN COUNTY,
DISTRICT COURT,
NINTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATE OF MONTANA.

Henry Sires et al

Henry Sires et al Plaintiff
vs.
Board of Road Commissioners
Oct 9th 1900

Defendant

Action for Viewers report accepted
and road ordered ^{opened} ~~opened~~
By order of Board
Oct 9th 1900 J. H. Atkinson
Chairman

Subscribed Nov. 1900

Attorney for Plaintiff

Attorney for Defendant

Standard Publishing Co., Anaconda, Mont.

REVARIABLE DOCUMENT ENVELOPE, No. 200,
Manufactured by Goodenall Paper Novelty Company,
106 Walnut Street, Cincinnati, O.
Patented April 1, 1893.

PETITION FOR ROAD.

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners of Gallatin County, Montana:

The undersigned, your petitioners, citizens of the United States, respectfully show and represent that they are freeholders of Road District No. 6 in the County of Gallatin, in the State of Montana, and taxable therein for road purposes; that they reside in the vicinity of the road hereinafter petitioned for; that the proposed road will be a public convenience, and we think the public good requires it.

Your petitioners respectfully ask your Honorable Body to lay out, locate and establish a County road sixty feet wide, in said road district, to be a public highway therein, and show:

(a). The general route of the proposed road. (b). Over what lands it is proposed to be established. (c). Who are the owners thereof. (d). Whether such of them as can be found consent thereto. (e). Who of them do not consent. (f). The probable cost of the right of way where such consent is not had. (g). The necessity for and the advantages of the proposed road, as follows, to-wit:

Comencing at the North West corner of section (32) (North of Range 4. E) running thence east on section line to the north Eastern corner of section 33, 13th 48 thence east about 3/4 of a mile to foot of hill thence in a southeasterly direction across the north east 1/4 of section 34 301 48 thence south easterly to where the ~~road~~ route will connect with the county road now running up dry creek. This route to be ~~about~~ as described where the payment of the necessary fee and most practicable Charles Underwood of 32, 301 white north E of 22 1/2 gives land no. section 29 railroad section 28. The gardner no damage section 27. H Sines no damage section 33 railroad section 34 J Haley no damage section 34 for damage 34. The Probable Cost of right of way, the necessity, that the people may pass from the country east to the horseshoe mountains for timber and range and the settlers may pass out and have a road to school land to timber and market

NAMES:

NAMES:

- 1 Henry M. Sines
- 3 Howard H. Gardner
- 5 Will. M. Albantire
- 7 H. M. Edwards
- 9 C. E. Richards
- J. H. Gallup

- 2 Zephaniah White
- 4 W. Ellis G. Cook
- J. Haley
- 8 E. M. Lewis
- 10 J. E. Poff

OFFICE OF

County Clerk and Recorder,

GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA.

HON. J. L. PATTERSON,
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, Gallatin County, Montana.

DEAR SIR:—You are hereby notified that a petition for a County Road has been received in this office,

signed by Henry M. Sines, G. E. Poff et al
of Road District No. 6

The petition above referred to, petitions that a road be established, commencing at the N.W. corner of Sec. 32, T. 3 N. R. 4 E, thence running East on Sec. line thence in a southerly direction, more particularly described in the petition.

You are hereby notified to appoint three Viewers to view the above proposed Road.

Yours, Very Respectfully,

E. V. Blankenship
County Clerk and Recorder.

Dated at, Bozeman, Montana, this 3rd day of May 1900.

OFFICE OF

The Board of County Commissioners,

GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA.

MR. E. V. BLANKENSHIP,
County Clerk, Gallatin County, Montana.

DEAR SIR:—In pursuance of the above notice, I hereby appoint:

Henry M. Sines
Geo. Kenney
Chas. Thorpe

to act in behalf of the Board of County Commissioners as viewers of the above petitioned Road

Yours, Very Respectfully,

J. L. Patterson
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, Gallatin County, Montana.

Dated at Bozeman, Montana, this 16 day of May 1900.

Warrant for Road Viewers.

County Clerk's Office, }
Gallatin County, Montana. }

Messrs. *Henry M. Sines, Geo. Kinney & C. M. Thorpe*

You are hereby notified that you were duly appointed Road Viewer by *Jur. J. L. Patterson* Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of Gallatin County, Montana, on the *16th* day of *May* 190*0*, to view and lay out a proposed road, as prayed for in the petition of *Henry M. Sines* and others, described as follows, to-wit:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 32, 3 North of Range 4 East running thence East on Section line to the Northeast corner of Section 33, 3 North 4 East thence East about 3/4ths of a mile to foot of a hill thence in a Southeastly direction across the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, 3 N. 4 E. thence Southeastly to where the route will connect with the County Road now running up Dry Creek

You are hereby ordered to meet, to be sworn according to law and assume the duties of your office, in company with *(names of viewers here)*, who were duly appointed as Viewers on said road by the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, on the *19th* day of *May A. D.* 190*0*, commencing at the place designated in said petition as the starting point of the road sought to be *at 10-o'clock A.M.* and proceed to view and lay out the same by setting stakes, blazing trees, turning furrows, or other appropriate monuments to the terminus named in said petition, by the most practical route that you in your judgment can find. You shall notify the resident owner or agent of land over which it passes, of the proposed route; ascertain whether such owner consents thereto and the amount of damages, if any, claimed or demanded for the right of way over the same. You shall estimate the actual damage to any land over which the proposed road passes and the cost of any bridges or grading necessary. You shall report the necessity for and the public convenience to be subserved by the highway, if opened, and whether the opening thereof or the change therein proposed should be made, and make and sign a report of your proceedings, as required by law.

Roads shall, in all cases, when practical, be laid out on subdivisional or section lines.

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand, at my office this *18th* day of *May* 190*0*

E. V. Blankenship
County Clerk

By _____ Deputy.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

Henry M. Lines

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19th day
of June 1900

C. M. Hooper

Co Surveyor.

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

G. W. Birney

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19th day
of June 1900

C. M. Hooper

Co Surveyor.

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

C. M. Thorpe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this *14th* day
of *June* *1900*

E. D. Blankenship
County Clerk

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

REPORT OF ROAD VIEWERS.

ROAD NO. 170

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA:

We, the undersigned Road Viewers, consisting of Henry M. Sires,
G. W. Kinsley, & C. M. Thorpe, who were appointed by
J. L. Patterson Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners

appointed to view a proposed road running from the N.E. Corner of Sec. 32
T. 3 N. R. 4 E.
to a point in the Dry Creek Road on Sec. 2 T. 2 N. R. 4 E.
as described in the annexed petition, say, That on the 19th day of June
A. D., 1901 we assembled at the place designated in the petition, as the starting point of such proposed road and proceeded to view the same, and submit the following report:

1. The width of the proposed road, the description of the center line of the same, the length, how defined, the marks and sources, grades, character of ground, description of the land and owners of the same, over which the proposed road passes, and probable cost of constructing the said road, as follows:

The width of the proposed road is 60 feet.
The description of the center line of the proposed road is as follows to wit: Beginning at a point in the road to the horse shoe mountains where the same is crossed by the line between sections 29 and 32, T. 3 N. R. 4 E. the same being a short distance East of the N.W. corner of Section 32 T. 3 N. R. 4 E. thence N. Ely. along the road as laid out in 1899 to Sta 553 of the survey of same road thence East and S. Ely around the head of gulch in section line, on a grade not exceeding 9% thence East on line between sections 29 & 32, and between sections 28 & 33 to the gulch near N.W. corner of said Sec. 33. thence S. Ely crossing said gulch in sec 33 on a grade not exceeding 9% and running N. Ely to said section line, thence East along said section line to point on west side of gulch near N. E. corner of said section 33, thence S. Ely on a grade not exceeding 9% crossing said gulch and running N. Ely to the line between sections 27 & 34 said T. & R. thence East along said section line about 1/2 mile to point near Henry Sires house at gulch. thence S. Ely down said gulch, and along or near the road as traveled through section 34 & 35 said T. & R. and through a portion of Sec. 2 T. 2 N. R. 4 E. intersecting the Dry Creek Road. See the Dry Creek Canyon near angle point no 35 of the survey of said road. The length of the proposed road is about 5 miles.

O. E. R.

The line of the road (where the same does not follow the section line) is marked by stakes, staked lines, and fence posts. A survey will be necessary to properly establish the road.

The ground over which the proposed road passes is suitable for road building being hard and dry.

The description of the land and names of the owners of the same over which the road passes, is as follows

Sections 29, and 33, T. 3 N. R. 4 E.	owned by K.P. Ry. Co.
N. 1/2 of NW. 1/4 and NW. 1/4 of NE. 1/4 of Sec. 32 T. 3 N. R. 4 E.	B. S. Tudor.
NE. 1/4 of NE. 1/4 of Sec. 32.	J. White
S. 1/2 of Sec. 28.	Howard, Birdson.
Section 27	Harry Sires.
E. 1/2 of NW. 1/4 + 1/2 of NE. 1/4 of Sec. 34	U.S. Gov. (vacant)
N. 1/2 of NW. 1/4 + E. 1/2 of NE. 1/4 and SE. 1/4 Sec. 34 T. 3 N. R. 4 E.	U.S. Gov. (vacant)
Section 35 T. 3 N. R. 4 E.	Mc Collough.
Sec. 2 T. 2 N. R. 4 E.	U.S. Gov. (vacant)

The probable cost of opening said road for travel is for 2 culverts 14' x 16', 2 bridges 20 ft. long (log stringers + abutments), cattle pass, grading.

	\$100.00
Total.	\$246.00

2. The names of the land owners who consent to give the right of way, and we hereto attach their written consent, as follows:

2 while Howard Gardner, Henry Simms,
we have not seen any one regarding the 2nd side
land.

3. The names of the land owners who do not consent, and the amount of damages claimed by each, as follows:

Chas. Tudor claims 3 miles for 1/2 mile of fence probably cost \$2160
& M. Haley, claims material for fence when it runs through his land



Bozeman, Montana, Jan. 30th 1891

The County Clerk, of Gallatin County,
Road Fund warrant of Gallatin County, No.

for \$175 in favor of G. M. McCollough damages for fence
for on Road #170, 2 sides for 2 1/2 miles
G. M. McCollough

of for fence on section line regarding the claim of McCollough
As the Dry Creek Road runs through his land giving him an outlet we recommend
that for the fence #175 the cost of fencing both sides of the road through his land for a
distance of 2 1/2 miles. The following facts, bearing upon the subject, which may be of importance to the Board:

We find a good deal of travel along or near the
proposed road showing that the same is needed.
The road is needed 1st as an outlet for settlers
in Little Horn Show Basin, 2nd as a road to
the Horn Show mountains for timber and wood,
and 3rd as a stock road. There being no cross
road running E. & W. west of Dry Creek into the
Horn Show mountains.

We believe said road to be practical and of public utility and
necessity and do recommend the establishment of the same.

Dated June 19th A. D., 1890

Henry M. Lines
G. W. Kinsey
C. M. F. [unclear]
Road Viewers.

2. The names of the land owners who consent to give the right of way, and we hereto attach their written consent, as follows:

2 White Howard Gardner, Henry Simms.
We have not seen any one regarding the W.P. Ry
land.

3. The names of the land owners who do not consent, and the amount of damages claimed by each, as follows:

Chas. Tudor claims 3 wires for 1/2 mile of fence probably cost \$2.160
+ M. Haley, claims material for fence where it runs through his land

Bozeman, Montana, November 23rd 1901



The County Clerk, of Gallatin County,

Road

Fund warrant of Gallatin County, No 811

for \$30.00
for 654 lbs of wire @ 4.50 per cut, allowed by J.M. Haley, Damage on Road, No. 176
Oct 9th 1901

J.M. Haley

wires for 216 rods, price was 30.00, as per
of for fence on section line. Regarding the claim of McCallough
As the Dry Creek Road runs through his land giving him an outlet we recommend
that for his fence \$175 the cost of fencing both sides of the road through his land for a
distance of 250 rods. The following facts, bearing upon the subject, which may be of importance to the Board:

We find a good deal of travel along or near the
proposed road showing that the same is needed.
The road is needed 1st as an outlet for settlers
in Little Horn Sheep Basin, 2nd as a road to
the Horn Sheep mountains for timber and wood,
and 3rd as a stock road. There being no cross
road running E. + W. west of Dry Creek into the
Horn Sheep mountains.

We believe said road _____ to be practical and _____ of public utility and
necessity and do _____ recommend the establishment of the same.

Dated June 19th A. D., 1900

Henry M. Simms }
G. W. Kinsey } Road Viewers.
C. M. F. _____ }

2. The names of the land owners who consent to give the right of way, and we hereto attach their written consent, as follows:

2 While Howard Gardner, Henry Sines.
We have not seen any one regarding the use of
land.

3. The names of the land owners who do not consent, and the amount of damages claimed by each, as follows:

Chas. Tucker claims 3 miles for $\frac{1}{2}$ mile of fence probably cost \$21.60
+ M. Haley. Claims material for fence where it runs through his land
a distance of 109 rods which would require 218 rods of fence
probably cost of material for same \$70.00 as in his statement
Mc Callough claims \$3000.00 fence and Cattle Pass. The cost
of Cattle Pass was included with the estimate of
Construction.

4. The estimate of damages in excess of benefits to the owner of any land over which it is proposed to run the highway, as follows:

Regarding the claim of Chas. Tucker we believe he will be benefited
fully equal to the damages. As his land is not fenced we do not believe
the county would be justified in furnishing material.

Regarding the claim of T. M. Haley we would recommend that he be furnished 3
miles for 218 rods of fence probably cost \$30.00, as he makes no charge for the land
or for fence on section line. Regarding the claim of Mc Callough

As the Dry Creek road runs through his land giving him an outlet we recommend
that he be paid \$175 the cost of fencing ^{of fence} ~~of the~~ ^{of the} ~~road~~ ^{road} through his land for a
distance of 218 rods. The following facts, bearing upon the subject, which may be of importance to the Board:

We find a good deal of travel along or near the
proposed road showing that the same is needed.
The road is needed 1st as an outlet for settlers
in Little Hornsboro Basin, 2nd as a road to
the Hornsboro Mountains for timber and wood,
and 3rd as a stock road. There being no cross
road running E. + W. west of Dry Creek into the
Hornsboro Mountains.

We believe said road _____ to be practical and _____ of public utility and
necessity and do _____ recommend the establishment of the same.

Dated June 19th A. D., 1890

Henry M. Sines
G. W. Sinsley
C. M. T. H. S.

Road Viewers.

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way, for a County Road, through or along the South side of Sec. 27, T. 37. R. 4 E., as viewed and surveyed by Henry Sines, G.W. Kinney + C.M. Thorne on the 19th day of June, 1890. And hereby agree to place my fences on said lines without charge to the County.

Signed: Henry M. Sines

Dated at this 19th day of June 1890.

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way, for a County Road, through or along the South line of S 1/2 of Sec. 28, T. 37. R. 4 E., as viewed and surveyed by Henry Sines G.W. Kinney + C.M. Thorne on the 19th day of June, 1890. And hereby agree to place my fences on said lines without charge to the County.

Signed: Howard A. Girdman

Dated at this 19th day of June 1890.

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way, for a County Road, through or along the North line of E 1/4 of NW 1/4 - NW 1/4 of Sec. 34, T. 37. R. 4 E., to gulch near H. Sines house, also 60 feet down the gulch through N 1/2 of as viewed and surveyed by Henry Sines, G.W. Kinney + C.M. Thorne on the 19th day of June, 1890. And hereby agree to place my fences on said lines without charge to the County. The County furnish material for fencing road down said gulch.

Signed: J.P. Haley

Dated at this 19th day of June 1890.

White
To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way, for a County Road, through or along the North side of NE 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 32, T. 37, R. 4 E., as viewed and surveyed by Henry Sines, G. W. Kinney, & C. M. Hook on the 19th day of June, 1890. And hereby agree to place my fences on said lines without charge to the County.

Signed: Jephiah White

Dated at Bozeman this 28 day of June 1890

Sines Road

Bozeman, Dec. 4th, 1900

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners of Gallatin County.

Gentlemen:

As ordered by you I have made a survey of the Sines Road NO. 170. As the ground was frozen I set stakes at the angle points and have arranged with Henry Sines to set the ^{iron} ~~iron~~ monuments where the ground ~~the~~ thaws out. The only fence to be removed is the one built by M. McCollough where the same crosses said road.

Respectfully,

C. M. Hooker
Co. Surveyor...

REGISTRY RECEIPT.

Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
Registered Letter { No. 176 Rec'd. May 18 1900
Parcel {
of County Clerk
Bozeman, Mont.
addressed to George Kinney Esq.
Kedar View Mt.
W.B. Burkett P.M.

REGISTRY RECEIPT.

Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
Registered Letter { No. 176 Rec'd. 18 of May 1900
Parcel {
of Bozeman, Mont.
addressed to C. W. Hooper Esq.
Bozeman
W.B. Burkett P.M.

REGISTRY RECEIPT.

Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
Registered Letter { No. 177 Rec'd. May 18 1900
Parcel {
of Co. Clerk
Bozeman, Mont.
addressed to Henry W. Stokes
Kedar View Mt.
W.B. Burkett P.M.

Form 1548.
REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT sent May 21, 1890
 Reg. No. 783 from Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
 *Reg. Letter / ~~Parcel~~ Addressed to C. M. Sharpe, Esq.
Bozeman

After obtaining receipt below, the Postmaster will mail this Card, without cover and without postage, to address on the other side.

RECEIVED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REGISTERED *LETTER. PARCEL.
 (Sender's name on other side.)
 SIGN ON DOTTED LINES TO THE RIGHT. C. M. Sharpe

When delivery is made to other than address, the name of both addresser and recipient must appear.
 * Erase letter or parcel according to which is sent.

Form 1548.
REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT sent May 18, 1890
 Reg. No. 176 from Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
 *Reg. Letter / ~~Parcel~~ Addressed to Wm. W. Kinney, Esq.
Cedar View Mont.

After obtaining receipt below, the Postmaster will mail this Card, without cover and without postage, to address on the other side.

RECEIVED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REGISTERED *LETTER. PARCEL.
 (Sender's name on other side.)
 SIGN ON DOTTED LINES TO THE RIGHT. W. W. Kinney

When delivery is made to other than address, the name of both addresser and recipient must appear.
 * Erase letter or parcel according to which is sent.

Form 1548.
REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT sent May 18, 1890
 Reg. No. 177 from Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
 *Reg. Letter / ~~Parcel~~ Addressed to Henry M. Simer, Esq.
Cedar View Mont.

After obtaining receipt below, the Postmaster will mail this Card, without cover and without postage, to address on the other side.

RECEIVED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REGISTERED *LETTER. PARCEL.
 (Sender's name on other side.)
 SIGN ON DOTTED LINES TO THE RIGHT. Henry M. Simer
By Thomas Blair

When delivery is made to other than address, the name of both addresser and recipient must appear.
 * Erase letter or parcel according to which is sent.

Form 1548.
REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT sent May 29, 1890
 Reg. No. 235 from Post Office at Bozeman, Mont.
 *Reg. Letter / ~~Parcel~~ Addressed to Frank Gillet, Esq.
Cedar View Mont.

After obtaining receipt below, the Postmaster will mail this Card, without cover and without postage, to address on the other side.

RECEIVED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REGISTERED *LETTER. PARCEL.
 (Sender's name on other side.)
 SIGN ON DOTTED LINES TO THE RIGHT. Frank Gillet
Joseph Spragg

When delivery is made to other than address, the name of both addresser and recipient must appear.
 * Erase letter or parcel according to which is sent.

RECEIVED JUN 5 1890

NOTICE OF OPENING PUBLIC ROAD.

NOTICE, is hereby given that after sixty days from the date of posting this notice, a public highway will be opened over the following route, to-wit: Commencing at a point in the Road to the Horse-shoe Mountains, where the same is crossed by the line between Sections 29 and 32, Tp. 3 N, R. 4 E. the same being a short distance East of the N.W. corner of Sec. 32 Tp. 3, N R, 4 E, thence N.ely, along the road as laid out in 1899 to Sta. 553 of the survey of said road thence Easterly and S.ely around the head of gulch to Section line, on a grade not exceeding 9% thence East on line between said Sections 29 & 32 and between Sections 28 & 33 to the gulch near N.W. corner of said Sec. 33 thence S.ely crossing said gulch in Sec. 33 on a grade not exceeding 9% and running N.ely to said Sec. line, thence East along said Section line to point on West side of gulch near N.E. corner of said Section 33, thence S.ely on a grade not exceeding 9% crossing said gulch and running N.ely to the line between Sections 27 & 34 said T & R. thence East along said Section line about 1/2 mile to point near Henry Sines' house at gulch, thence S.ely, down said gulch and along or near the road as traveled through Section 34 & 35 said T. & R. and through a portion of Sec 2, T 2, N R, 4 E, intersecting the Dry-creek Road in the Dry-creek Canyon near angle point No. 35 of the survey of said road.***

The length of the described route is about 5 miles.

The width of the road to be 60 feet.

By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Gallatin County, Montana, Dated October 9th A. D. 1900.

E. V. Blankenship
Clerk.

Date of posting April 22nd A. P. 1901.

State of Montana,)
 :SS.
County of Gallatin,)

Frank Perkins being first duly sworn deposes and says, that ~~as~~ he received from the County Clerk of said County on the 20th day of April A. D. 1901 three copies of the above and foregoing notice and that on the 22nd day of April A. D. 1901 he posted a copy of said notice at each of the following points, on the line of road described in said notice, to-wit: One at the beginning One at or near the center and One at the point of termination, and further deponent sayeth not.

Frank Perkins

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of April A. D. 1901.

E. V. Blankenship
County Clerk & Recorder
Gallatin Co. Mont.

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR OPENING PUBLIC ROAD AND DATE OF VIEWING THE SAME.

Notice is hereby given that Eleven residents of Road District No.6 of Gallatin County, State of Montana, have filed a petition in writing with the County Commissioners of the County of Gallatin, State of Montana, Said petition praying that a new road be established.

A description of the route of the road which it is proposed to lay out and establish is as follows, to-wit:-Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 32, 3 North of Range 4 East, running thence East on Section line to the Northeast corner of Section 33, 3 North, 4 East, about 3/4 the of a mile to foot of a hill thence in a Southeasterly direction across the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, 3 N, 4 East, thence Southeasterly to where the route will connect with the County Road now running up Dry Gulch.

Said Road will be viewed by viewers appointed by the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, according to law, who will commence said view at the place of beginning of said Road so proposed to be established, on Tuesday the Nineteenth (19th) day of June A.D. 1900.

Said viewing to commence at ten (10) O'Clock A.M. of said day.

E. V. Blankenship
County Clerk of Gallatin County
State of Montana.

I hereby certify that I posted a copy of the above notice at the front door of the Recorder's Office on Friday May 18th A. D. 1900.

E. V. Blankenship

noted by [unclear] on [unclear] this [unclear]

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR OPENING PUBLIC ROAD AND DATE OF VIEWING THE SAME.

Notice is hereby given that Eleven residents of Road District No.6 of Gallatin County, State of Montana, have filed a petition in writing with the County Commissioners of the County of Gallatin, State of Montana,

Said petition praying that a new road be established.

A description of the route of the road which it is proposed to lay out and establish is as follows, to-wit:--Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 32, 3 North of Range 4 East, running thence East on Section line to the Northeast corner of Section 33, 3 North, 4 East, ^{thence East} about 3/4 the of a mile to foot of a hill thence in a Southeasterly direction across the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, 3 N, 4 East, thence Southeasterly to where the route will connect with the County Road now running up Dry Creek.

Said Road will be viewed by viewers appointed by the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, according to law, who will commence said view at the place of beginning of said Road so proposed to be established, on Tuesday the Nineteenth (19th) day of June A. D. 1900.

Said viewing to commence at ten (10) O'Clock A.M. of said day.

E. V. Blankenship
County Clerk of Gallatin County
State of Montana

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

Henry M. Sines being first duly sworn deposes and says, that ~~the~~ he received from the County Clerk of said County, on the 18th day of May A. D. 1900, three copies of the annexed notice, and that on the 24 day of May 1900 he posted a copy of said notice at each of the following points, on the line of road described in said notice, to-wit: One at the beginning and one at the terminating point

and further deponeeth sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26 day of May A. D., 1900

Henry M. Sines
E. V. Blankenship, Co. Clerk
O. P. Morgan, Dep.

SKETCH OF SINES ROAD No 170

T, 3 N,

R, 4 E,

N.P. RY,

HOWARD GERDNER

HENRY SINES

CHAS. TUDOR

N.P. RY

VACANT

T.M. HALEY

N. WHITE.

VACANT

G.M. McCOLLough

DRY CREEK ROAD.

ROAD TO HORSE SHOE MTS

ROAD

PROPOSED

ROAD

VACANT
UN SURVEYED

Id
CEDARVIEW

T. 2 N.

R. 4 E,

19

20

21

22

23

24

30

29

28

27

26

25

31

32

33

34

35

36

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

10

11

12